From: Ewen Macgregor <ewen.macgregor@gregglatchams.com>

Sent: 19 November 2019 17:14

To: Figueiredo, Susana <Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk>; Pearce, Chris
<Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>; 'Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk' <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>
Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Naomi Jenkins
<naomi.jenkins@gregglatchams.com>

Subject: BAD AXE

Good afternoon all
Please find attached a schedule of proposed conditions in connection with the above.

These conditions are consistent with those that attach to the current licence subject to the
comments below

Chris — you will see that your conditions have been included at 24 — 27

Susanna - I have amended the conditions in so far as they relate to an axe throwing venue
at 51 to 60. These include what you had previously requested albeit that the wording is
slightly different, plus some additional conditions

Paul - With the exception of the match day condition where you have asked that no alcohol
be sold (I will email you separately about this) we have included all conditions that you have
requested

Could you please confirm that subject to the attached you are now in a position to withdraw
your reps?

I look forward to hearing from you
Ewen Macgregor

Associate Director
Head of Regulatory and Licensing



